Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/dr-jacquelynd-elliott-56699510 (LinkedIn) www.ec2results.com (Company)

Top Skills

Admissions Higher Education Student Affairs

Languages

Japanese

Publications

Helping Veteran's Succeed: A Handbook for Higher Education Administrators

Dr. Jacquelyn D. Elliott

President, enrollmentFUEL

Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina Area

Summary

Dr. Jacquelyn D. Elliott has over 25 years of experience in higher education including 17 years in senior leadership positions managing resources, people, and information. She is experienced in the executive-level responsibilities of strategic planning, organizational development, budgeting, trustee and government relations. She has a background in a diverse set of professional areas including admission, financial aid, student services, retention, graduate and adult recruitment, resource development, alumni relations, institutional advancement, institutional research, registration functions, accreditation, media relations, and instruction. She has implemented successful strategic enrollment plans at three different institutions. She has additionally been the lead strategist for a national comprehensive fund-raising campaign for a small private college. In her last position, her responsibilities included the coordination of institutional academic program development, accreditation, and faculty development and training in Kuwait and Oman. She also taught masters and doctoral classes in Higher Education Leadership program at the University of Missouri--St. Louis. Her work as a faculty development trainer in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia continues with focus on women in leadership, and she has led the Kingdom's first national faculty mentorship program from inception to fruition.

Experience

Marion Military Institute Chief Enrollment Specialist June 2011 - Present

Serve as lead enrollment strategist for President and Executive Vice President regarding all aspects of enrollment management.

Elliott Collegiate Educational Consulting CEO and Principal Consultant 2011 - Present

Nashville, TN

Academic Leadership Center Faculty Development Trainer January 2010 - Present

enrollmentFUEL
President
2016 - Present
Chapel Hill, North Carolina

AACRAO

Vice President International Education 2015 - March 2018 (3 years 3 months) Washington, DC

University of Missouri-St. Louis
International Liaison Specialist Gulf University for Science &
Technology, Kuwait
September 2013 - September 2016 (3 years 1 month)
Greater St. Louis Area

As International Liaison Specialist, a full-time academic administrative post, responsible for coordination and management of University of Missouri-St. Louis cooperative activities with the Gulf University for Science and Technology in Kuwait and the Modern College of Business and Science in Oman. Consult in the areas of academic, curriculum, and faculty development, as well as learning assessment and institutional and programmatic accreditation.

SACRAO

Vice President for Professional Development 2011 - 2013 (3 years)

Tusculum College Vice President for Enrollment Management July 2006 - February 2011 (4 years 8 months)

American Council on Education (ACE)

OWHE Intern

2003 - 2006 (4 years)

The National Center for Higher Education; Washington, DC

The Mational Center for Fligher Education, Washington, DC

Bridgewater College Associate Vice President for Institutional Advancement October 2002 - June 2005 (2 years 9 months)

Bridgewater, Virginia

Mary Baldwin College Dean of Admissions and Financial Aid July 1993 - October 2002 (9 years 4 months)

Education

The George Washington University

Doctor of Education (EdD), Higher Education/Higher Education

Administration · (2008 - 2013)

James Madison University

Master of Education (M.Ed.), Counseling Psychology

Mary Baldwin College Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Psychology